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Doughty, Charlotte

From: McMahon, Kathryn
Sent: 13 October 2023 11:49
To: Kirk, Becca; Denney, Claire; postgraduate.law, Resource; Doughty, Charlotte; Law 

School Director of T&L, Resource
Subject: FW: Mailing Group(s)'la-m1m2-level-1,la-m3p7-level-m1,la-m223-level-1,la-m3pj-

level-m1,la-m223-level-m1,la-m221-level-1,la-m3p7-level-1,la-m221-level-m1,la-
m3pj-level-1,la-m1m2-level-m1'

Categories: Law - Student Email Archive

Dear all, 
FYI. Please see latest email to PGT.  
 

From: Kathryn McMahon <Kathryn.McMahon@warwick.ac.uk> 
Date: Friday, 13 October 2023 at 11:42 
To: Kathryn McMahon <Kathryn.McMahon@warwick.ac.uk> 
Subject: Mailing Group(s)'la-m1m2-level-1,la-m3p7-level-m1,la-m223-level-1,la-m3pj-level-m1,la-m223-
level-m1,la-m221-level-1,la-m3p7-level-1,la-m221-level-m1,la-m3pj-level-1,la-m1m2-level-m1' 
 

Dear LLM students,  

I hope you are all enjoying your second week of classes. 

Module swaps 

Please be advised that the window for module swaps for Term 1 is now closed. 

You have until Friday 20th October to apply for module swaps for Term 2 modules. No further requests for 
Term 2 swaps will be permitted after this date. If you wish to swap your Term 2 modules please email: 
postgraduate.law@warwick.ac.uk 

Please note that some modules are already oversubscribed and so not all requests will be processed. 

In-sessional English Language Support 

Some students would like to support for the development of their English language skills. There are still 
some places available for In-sessional English Language support see further information: 

In-Sessional English (warwick.ac.uk) 

Or email the Team Directly: pre-sessional, Resource <pre-sessional@warwick.ac.uk> 
  

Authorised Absences 

I previously written to you about the requirement for residency at Warwick during your degree. 
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The circumstances that allow absence during term time are very limited, essentially to serious mitigating 
circumstances. Please see: 

 https://warwick.ac.uk/study/international/immigration/student_route/changes/withdrawalsandbreaksins
tudy/authorised-absence/#section4 

Students wishing to seek approval for absence must submit a form. See: 

 https://warwick.ac.uk/fac/soc/law/student-hub/pg/attendance 

Bus and Rail travel passes 

Students can apply for discount bus and rail passes. See further information: 

https://warwick.ac.uk/services/estates/transport/buses/travel_cards 

Library ‘The Eating Place’ 

The library now offers a 24-hour zone called “The Eating Place”, located on the ground floor. This is a 
seating area with kitchenette facilities, including a microwave and hot water. This might be useful for 
students working (late) on campus looking for somewhere to heat up some food or make a hot drink. 

Warwick Email accounts 

Please be reminded to always use your Warwick email account for all communication with university staff. 
Please read your Warwick email regularly!! 

Kind regards, 

Kathryn McMahon 


